

AGENDA

20 MAY 2015

Forum TriForC quarterly meeting #4

Meeting date: 20th of May, 2015 10:00 – 12:00 (Danish time)

Place: Skype

DIR +45 +45 35320354

katmo@plen.ku.dk

Agenda:

- 1) Approval of agenda
- 2) Revision of list of plant species and discussion of WP1 (Giovanni)
- 3) Work package 5 (Franck)
- 4) Internal workshops and cross consortia workshops:
All partners make a list of suggested areas in which we could have a workshop for early career persons (all)
- 5) Update on COST action (Søren)
- 6) SAB (Søren)
- 7) Update on IPR issues (Andrew)
- 8) Discussion on the use of Twitter/Linkedn (Anne)
- 9) Update on 2nd annual meeting (Katrine)
- 10) Workshop in relation to the 2nd annual meeting (e.g. cultural differences, oral presentation techniques) (Søren, Ido) www.artikulation.dk
- 11) Status for work package 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7. 10 min per WP (Alain)
- 12) Other

REF: KM

Yours sincerely,
Katrine Mohr, Project manager